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SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.
1. Define Contract.

2. What is offer?

3. What is contingent contract?

4. What is consideration?

5. Define Quasi Contract.

6. What is tender?

7. What do you mean by Anticipatory Breach of Contract?

8. Who is a Principal?

9. What is Caveat Emptor?

10. Define Warranty.

11. Who is an unpaid seller?

12. What is unilateral contract?

SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.
13. What are the classifications of contracts?  Explain. 

14. Explain the different kinds of offer.
15. Explain the exceptions to the concept “No consideration No Contract”.

16. What do understand by the term Quantum Meruit? Explain.

17. What are the remedies for Breach of Contract?

18. Explain the rights of an Agent.

19. Distinguish between conditions and warranty.

SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30)
Answer any TWO Questions.
20. Explain the essentials of valid contract.

21. What are the rights of an unpaid seller? Explain.

22. How can an agency be terminated? Explain.

23. Discuss the different modes of discharge of contract.
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